
From: Lehfeldt, Richard [mailto:RLehfeldt@crowell.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 4:51 PM 
To: Exparte Communications 
Cc: Armstrong, Ashley 
Subject: Disclosure of Ex Parte Communication 
 
 

TO:             United States Department of Energy 
 
FROM:       Richard Lehfeldt, Crowell & Moring, LLP 
 
RE:              Ex Parte Communication, May 5, 2015 
 
DATE :        May 6, 2015 
 
 
My firm represents an undisclosed client which manufactures high-end 
commercial and industrial electronic test and measurement 
devices.  On Tuesday May 5, 2015, at 1 p.m. Eastern time, we 
conducted a telephonic conference call with certain DOE staff to 
discuss the potential applicability of DOE’s final rule on External Power 
Supplies to some of the products manufactured by my client.  We spoke 
generally about the rule and the draft guidance that DOE has offered to 
date in connection with the applicability of the rule to various 
electronic devices.  DOE staff requested that we submit this notice of ex 
parte communication in light of the fact that DOE’s guidance on this 
topic is not yet final.  The following individuals were on the conference 
call: 
 
Ashley Armstrong (DOE) 
John Cymbalsky (DOE) 
Steve Gevey (DOE) 
Laura Arhight (DOE) 
Paul (senior engineer, undisclosed client) 
Doug (senior attorney, undisclosed client) 

mailto:RLehfeldt@crowell.com


Richard Lehfeldt (Crowell & Moring, outside counsel to undisclosed 
client) 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
Richard Lehfeldt 
rlehfeldt@crowell.com 
Direct 1.202.624.2882 
 
Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com 
1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
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